Questions & Answers for RFP# 3000007105 Staff Augmentation for Departmental Application Systems
TechServ
1. Can some tasks be performed outside of the USA? No
2. Do meeting need to be in person or can they be done through Skype or other meeting tools? In
person only.
3. What is the budget for this project? $850,000 per year.
4. Are subcontractors required to submit financial statements? No
5. Can a Project Manager be onsite but work performed off site? No
6. What resources are currently serving this contract? 14 People
7. What is the maximum percentage, of the contract, can a subcontractor work? No set percentage
Best Source Professional Services, Inc.
1. Is there any extension anticipated after the closing date? No
2. Can you please share with me the budget approved for the work to be done as part of this bid?
Yes, it is $850,000 per year.
3. Can you please share with me the public URL for the contract documents or approved rates
under this bid in the past? There is no public URL for the contract documents nor approved
rates.
NetHost, Inc.
1. What is the budget for this contract? $850,000 per year.
2. Who are the incumbents and what was their pricing? Tri-Core technologies. The pricing is
$605,940 per year but it is based on a different contract with fewer hours. Under the current
contract, the Contractor will provide a Project Manager on site for a minimum of 87 hours per
month. The Contractor will provide staff on site for a minimum of 416 hours per month.

3. What is the spent on these services in last fiscal year? $605,940.00 per year.
4. How many vendors you are planning to award? 1
5. How many resumes required for each position? One resume per person for the position they
intend to fill for the duration of the contract.
6. We understand only candidate references are required and not company (proposer) references.
Please confirm once. The Proposer references are required. The state definition of a contractor
is: Contractor – any person having a contract with a governmental body; the selected proposer.
7. Please share how much percentage of work is required to give to certified subcontractor. No set
percentage except for Hudson requirements.
22nd Century Technologies, Inc.
1. What is the total budget limitation of this RFP? $850,000
2 Please share the details of the incumbent or vendor currently providing the same services along
with last year’s expenditure. Tri-Core technologies $605,940.00 per year but it is based on a
different contract with fewer hours. Under the current contract, the Contractor will provide a
Project Manager on site for a minimum of 87 hours per month. The Contractor will provide staff
on site for a minimum of 416 hours per month.

3

Kindly confirm about the total number of personnel currently employed under this contract. 14

